

Churakova Anna

PhD

Institute of Molecule and Crystal Physics - Subdivision of the Ufa Federal Research Centre of the Russian Academy of Sciences, Russia, Ufa

Ufa University of Science and Technology, Russia, Ufa

+7-927-33-91-086

Churakova_a@mail.ru

H-INDEX 11 (Web of Science Researcher ID: G-7552-2013)

H-INDEX 11 (Scopus ID: 55513933000)

The research work is related to the study of the microstructure and physical-mechanical, functional properties of alloys of the TiNi system with a shape memory effect under conditions of thermal and mechanocyclic effects. Study of the corrosion behavior of TiNi alloys in various structural states.

Website

<https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Anna-Churakova>

Interests

severe plastic deformation; mechanical behavior of materials; recrystallization; grain boundaries; mechanical properties; microstructure; metals; mechanical testing; electron crystallography; X-ray diffraction; phase transformations; materials science



Education

In 2012 she graduated from Ufa State Aviation Technical University, specialty "Nanomaterials".

From 2012 to 2016 years studied at the postgraduate course of the Institute of Physics of Molecules and Crystals of the Ufa Science Center of the Russian Academy of Sciences, specializing in Condensed State Physics.

Candidate of physical and mathematical sciences (PhD).

Experience

11/30/2013 - 12/12/2017 Institute of Physics of Molecules and Crystals of the Ufa Science Center of the Russian Academy of Sciences - Junior Researcher

05/13/2017 - current. Institute of Molecule and Crystal Physics - Subdivision of the Ufa Federal Research Centre of the Russian Academy of Sciences (IMCP UFRC RAS) - Research

12/21/2016 – 12/14/2020. Ufa State Aviation Technical University, Institute of Advanced Materials Physics (part-time) - Junior Researcher

09/01/2017-06/30/2022 Ufa State Aviation Technical University, Department of Materials Science and Physics of Metals (part-time) - Associate Professor

09/01/2022 - current. Ufa University of Science and Technology, Department of Materials Science and Physics of Metals (part-time) - Associate Professor

The course of lectures as an assistant professor in USATU (UUST) on the disciplines: "Crystallography and defects of the crystalline structure", "Processes on the interface of phases", "Deformation-thermal treatment of materials", "Thermal and chemical-thermal treatment".

Management of bachelor's and master's works.

Publications

1. Prabhu Y., Srivastav A.K., Churakova A., Gunderov D.V., Bhatt Ja. CRYSTALLIZATION KINETICS ON MELT SPUN AND HPT-PROCESSED ZR62CU22AL10FE5DY1 METALLIC GLASS // Metallurgical and Materials Transactions A: Physical Metallurgy and Materials Science. 2023. T. 54. № 1. C. 39-52.
2. Churakova A., Vorobiev E., Kayumova E., Haque N. ANALYSIS OF THE CORROSION BEHAVIOR OF THE TINI ALLOY IN THE COARSE-GRAINED STATE // Materials Research Proceedings. 2022. C. 229-236.
3. Magomedova D.K., Churakova A.A., Gunderov D.V. INVESTIGATION OF MECHANICAL PROPERTIES AND FRACTURE SURFACE OF CYLINDRICAL SPECIMENS OF AL 6101 ALLOY UNDER STATIC TENSION // Journal of Physics: Conference Series. 7. 2022. C. 012018.
4. Churakova A.A., Kayumova E.M. MICROSTRUCTURE AND MECHANICAL BEHAVIOR OF A TINI ALLOY DURING MULTIPLE MARTENSITIC TRANSFORMATIONS AND ANNEALING // Russian Metallurgy (Metally). 2022. T. 2022. № 7. C. 727-734.
5. Gunderov, D., Kim, K., Gunderova, S., Churakova, A., Lebedev, Y., Nafikov, R., Derkach, M., Lukashevich, K., Sheremetyev, V., Prokoshkin, S. Effect of High-Pressure Torsion and Annealing on the Structure, Phase Composition, and Microhardness of the Ti-18Zr-15Nb (at. %) Alloy (2023) Materials, 16 (4), № 1754
6. Churakova A.A., Gunderov D.V., Raab G.I., Prokoshkin S.D., Sheremetyev V.A., Filho P.N.L., Pedro J., Claro A.P.R.A. INFLUENCE OF ECAP ON THE STRUCTURE AND PROPERTIES OF Ti18ZR15NB AND Ti10Mo8Nb6Zr ALLOYS FOR MEDICAL APPLICATION // IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering. Synthesis, Structure and Properties of High Entropy Materials. 2021. C. 012006.
7. Churakova A.A., Gunderov D.V., Kayumova E.M. THE INFLUENCE OF MULTIPLE PHASE TRANSFORMATIONS ON FUNCTIONAL CHARACTERISTICS IN TINI ALLOYS IN VARIOUS STRUCTURAL STATES // Journal of Physics: Conference Series. 2021. C. 012008.
8. Churakova A., Gunderov D., Sheremetyev V. REFINEMENT OF Ti18ZR15NB ALLOY STRUCTURE EXPOSED TO ACCUMULATIVE HIGH-PRESSURE TORSION DEFORMATION // Journal of Physics: Conference Series. 2021. C. 012004.
9. Kayumova E.M., Latypov O.R., Churakova A.A. COMPARISON OF THE CORROSION BEHAVIOR OF THE TINI ALLOY IN THE COARSE-GRAINED AND ULTRAFINE-GRAINED STATE // Journal of Physics: Conference Series. 2021. C. 012026.
10. Churakova A., Kayumova E., Tolstov N. MICROSTRUCTURE EVOLUTION, FORMATION OF Ti3Ni4 NANOPARTICLES AND NANOTWINNED (001)B190 AND INTERRELATION WITH MECHANICAL PROPERTIES IN THE Ti-50.7 AT. % Ni ALLOY DURING MULTIPLE MARTENSITIC TRANSFORMATIONS AND SUBSEQUENT AGING // Materials Today: Proceedings. 2021. C. 1875-1878.
11. Gunderov D., Churakova A., Ramazanov I., Prokoshkin S., Sheremetyev V. EFFECT OF HPT AND ACCUMULATIVE HPT ON STRUCTURE FORMATION AND MICROHARDNESS OF THE NOVEL Ti18ZR15NB ALLOY // Materials Letters. 2021. T. 283. C. 128819.
12. Sheremetyev V., Derkach M., Prokoshkin S., Churakova A., Gunderov D., Raab G. EFFECT OF ECAP AND ANNEALING ON STRUCTURE AND MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF METASTABLE BETA Ti-18ZR-15NB (AT.%) ALLOY // Materials Letters. 2021. T. 305. C. 130760.
13. Ren Z.Q., Wang X., Goel S., Liu S.N., You Z.S., Liu Y., Lan S., Wang J.T., Churakova A.A., Gunderov D.V., Valiev R.Z. ENHANCED TENSILE STRENGTH AND DUCTILITY OF BULK METALLIC GLASSES ZR52.5CU17.9AL10NI14.6TI5 VIA HIGH-PRESSURE TORSION // Materials Science and Engineering: A. 2021. T. 803. C. 140485.
14. Churakova A., Gunderov D. CHANGE OF MICROSTRUCTURE AND ANALYSIS OF FRACTURE OF THE Ti-50.8 AT.% Ni ALLOY IN THE ULTRAFINE-GRAINED STATE AFTER MULTIPLE MARTENSITIC TRANSFORMATIONS WITH A LARGE NUMBER OF CYCLES // Materials Science Forum. 2021. T. 1016. C. 354-358.
15. Gunderov D.V., Asfandiyarov R.N., Raab G.I., Churakova A.A., Astanin V.V. METHOD FOR SLIPPAGE EVALUATION AT VARIOUS STAGES OF HIGH-PRESSURE TORSION AND ITS APPLICATION TO FE-0.1% C // Letters on Materials. 2021. T. 11. № 4 (44). C. 416-421.
16. Churakova A., Gunderov D., Kayumova E. THE INVESTIGATION OF MICROSTRUCTURE AND MECHANICAL BEHAVIOR AND THE FRACTOGRAPHIC ANALYSIS OF THE Ti49.1Ni50.9 ALLOY IN STATES WITH DIFFERENT ACTIVATION DEFORMATION VOLUMES // Applied Sciences (Switzerland). 2021. T. 11. № 7. 50.
17. Gunderov D.V., Churakova A.A., Khasanova D.A., Astanin V.V., Ramazanov I.A., Prokoshkin S.D., Sheremetyev V.A. ACCUMULATIVE HIGH-PRESSURE TORSION OF STEEL 316 AND β -Ti ALLOY // IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering. 2020. C. 012013.
18. Khasanova D.A., Gunderov D.V., Astanin V.V., Gunderova S.D., Churakova A.A., Bazlov A.I., Louzguine-Luzgin D.V. HIGH-PRESSURE TORSION OF ZR-BASED BULK METALLIC GLASSES AND AMORPHOUS MELT-SPUN RIBBONS // IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering. 2020. C. 012029.
19. Churakova A.A., Gunderov D.V., Tolstov N.E., Magomedova D.K. CALCULATION OF HARDENING CONTRIBUTIONS OF THE TINI ALLOY UNDERGOING MARTENSITIC TRANSFORMATIONS IN A FREE STATE // IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering. 2020. C. 012038.
20. Churakova A.A., Kayumova E.M. MECHANICAL PROPERTIES AND FRACTOGRAPHIC ANALYSIS OF THE Ti49.14Ni50.86 ALLOY IN A COARSE-GRAINED STATE DURING MULTIPLE MARTENSITIC TRANSFORMATIONS // Journal of Physics: Conference Series. 2020. C. 012067.
21. Magomedova D.K., Efimov M.A., Churakova A.A., Gunderov D.V., Ryabokon D.V. CRITICAL STRESSES DETERMINATION IN CASE OF PORE FORMATION FOR COARSE- AND ULTRAFINE-GRAINED AL-6101 UNDER STATIC TENSION // Journal of Physics: Conference Series. 2020. C. 012027.
22. Churakova A.A., Gunderov D.V. THE INCREASED STABILITY OF A COARSE-GRAINED AND ULTRAFINE-GRAINED Ti49.15Ni50.85 SHAPE MEMORY ALLOY ACHIEVED WITH MULTIPLE MARTENSITIC TRANSFORMATIONS // IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering. 2020. C. 022018.
23. Churakova A.A., Gunderov D.V. THE MICROSTRUCTURE AND MECHANICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE ALLOY Ti-50.7 AT.% Ni WITH DIFFERENT DEFORMATION PROCESSING DURING MULTIPLE MARTENSITIC TRANSFORMATIONS // IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering. 2020. C. 022042.
24. Churakova A.A. FUNCTIONAL PROPERTIES AND MICROSTRUCTURE OF TINI ALLOY DURING MULTIPLE MARTENSITIC TRANSFORMATIONS // IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering. 2020. C. 012015.
25. Gunderov D.V., Valiev R.Z., Churakova A.A., Asfandiyarov R.N., Astanin V.V., Hahn H. ACCUMULATIVE HPT OF ZR-BASED BULK METALLIC GLASSES // Materials Letters. 2020. T. 261. C. 127000.
26. Gunderov D., Boltynjuk E., Ubyvovk E., Churakova A., Valiev R., Kilmametov A. CONSOLIDATION OF THE AMORPHOUS ZR50CU50 RIBBONS BY HIGH-PRESSURE TORSION // Advanced Engineering Materials. 2020. T. 22. № 10. C. 1900694.
27. Gunderov D.V., Churakova A.A., Astanin V.V., Asfandiyarov R.N., Hahn H., Valiev R.Z. ACCUMULATIVE HPT OF ZR-BASED BULK METALLIC GLASSES // Journal of Symbolic Logic. 2020. C. 261.
28. Gunderov D., Churakova A., Sitdikov V., Astanin V., Ubyvovk E., Islamov A., Wang J.T. INFLUENCE OF HIGH-PRESSURE TORSION AND ACCUMULATIVE HIGH-PRESSURE TORSION ON MICROSTRUCTURE AND PROPERTIES OF ZR-BASED BULK METALLIC GLASS VIT105 // Metals. 2020. T. 10. № 11. C. 1-14.
29. Churakova A., Gunderov D. MICROSTRUCTURAL AND MECHANICAL STABILITY OF A Ti-50.8 AT.% Ni SHAPE MEMORY ALLOY ACHIEVED BY THERMAL CYCLING WITH A LARGE NUMBER OF CYCLES // Metals. 2020. T. 10. № 2. C. 227.
30. Gunderov, D.V., Churakova, A.A., Polyakov, A.V., Raab, A.G., Gunderova, S.D., Lebedev, Y.A., Claro, A.P.R.A. The Influence of Equal Channel Angular Pressing on Structure and Mechanical Properties of New α - β -Ti Alloy Ti-10Mo-8Nb-6Zr // Russian Journal of Non-Ferrous Metals, 63 (6), pp. 664-670, 2022
31. Gunderov, D.V., Kim, K.A., Churakova, A.A., Sheremet'ev, V.A., Derkach, M.A., Lebedev, Y.A., Raab, A.G. The Structure and Mechanical Properties of the Ti-18Zr-15Nb Alloy Subjected to Equal Channel Angular Pressing at Different Temperatures // Physics of Metals and Metallography, 123 (10), pp. 1031-1040, 2022
32. Churakova, A., Kayumova, E., Gunderov, D., Magomedova, D. Interrelation of microstructure and kinetics of martensitic transformations in TiNi alloy in different structural states under thermal cycling conditions // AIP Conference Proceedings, 2533, статья № 020049, 2022
33. Gunderov, D., Churakova, A., Kiseleva, S., Gunderova, S., Pedro, J., Claro, A.P.R.A. Structure and micro-hardness of titanium alloy Ti10Mo8Nb6Zr after high pressure torsion // AIP Conference Proceedings, 2533, статья № 020013, 2022

Projects

1. RFBR project No. 20-08-00497 A "Features of the deformation behavior of bulk metal glasses subjected to IPDK and other influences modifying the amorphous structure" - performer (2020-2022)
2. RFBR project No. 19-58-80018 BRICS_t "Development of new titanium alloys using ECAP and surface treatment" - performer (2019-2021)
3. RFBR project No. 19-58-45014 IND_a "Evolution of the plasticity of bulk amorphous alloys based on Zr under intense plastic deformation and other external influences" - performer (2019-2021)
4. RFBR Project 17-08-00974 A "Influence of intensive plastic deformation on the microstructure and properties of amorphous alloys produced at significantly different free energy" - performer (2017-2018).
5. RFBR Project 16-38-00242 mol_a "Features of deformation mechanisms of ultrafine-grained and nanocrystalline TiNi alloys at different temperatures" - head (2016-2017).
6. RFBR Project 15-08-04784 A "Transformation of the structure and properties of ultrafine-grained and nanocrystalline TiNi alloys under multiple martensitic transformations" - performer (2015-2016)
7. Project RSF 14-12-00138 "Formation of the structural state of" nanostructure "by intensive plastic deformation of initial amorphous alloys" - performer (2014-2016).
8. Project RSF №14-19-01062 "Creation of scientifically grounded methods realizing combined shear schemes in the conditions of super-large single deformations of metallic materials" - performer (2014-2016).
9. Head of the grant of the President of the Republic of Bashkortostan for young scientists – 2019
10. Project RSF № 20-72-00075 "The improving the functional and microstructural stability of coarse-grained and ultrafine-grained SME TiNi alloys achieved by the nanoparticles during multiply martensitic transformations and low-temperature aging" - head

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE



AS

Guest Editor of Special Issue

"Recent Advances on Mechanical Properties and Microstructural Features of Alloy/Steel"

Dr. Anna Churakova

Institute of Molecule and Crystal Physics, Saint Petersburg State University
Ufa Fed Res Ctr, 199034 Saint Petersburg, Russia

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE



AS

Topical Advisory Panel Member of *Materials*

Dr. Anna Churakova

Institute of Molecule and Crystal Physics, Saint Petersburg State University
Ufa Fed Res Ctr, 199034 Saint Petersburg, Russia